Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Faculty Trustee Election

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:57 PM

To: FACULTYTRUSTEEELECTION-L@Isv.uky.edu

Cc: Jones, Davy; Michael, Douglas C,; Collett, DeShana; Brothers, Sheila C.; Silver, Katie
Subject: Preliminary Voting Results

University Faculty,

Voting in the preliminary ballot round of the faculty trustee election ended today at noon. The SREC Elections
Subcommittee certified the results as follows in alphabetical order by candidate last name:

Candidate Votes Percentage
Hubie Ballard 347 40
Richard Charnigo 40 5
Aaron Cramer 323 37
Candice Hargons 135 15
Jason Keinsley 27 3
TOTAL 872 100

The Senate Rule 1.5.2.2 says that "if one nominee receives a majority of the votes, that person shall be
declared elected. Otherwise, the three nominees receiving the highest number of vote (including ties) shall be
placed upon the final ballot."

No candidate received a majority of the votes. The three nominees receiving the highest number of votes and
thus the three candidates that will appear on the final voting round ballot are in alphabetical order:

Hubie Ballard
Aaron Cramer
Candice Hargons

On behalf of all UK faculty, | thank all the candidates for their willingness to serve in this important role.

Online voting in the final round is scheduled to start next week on Wednesday, April 20 at 8AM (ET) and end
on Wednesday, April 27, at noon (ET).

Thank you.

Roger
Chair, SREC Elections Subcommittee

CC:

Other subcommittee members
Sheila Brothers

Katie Silver



